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0-4 (Rev. 11-19-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
DATE: 5/17/68 Re: MURKIN

T°; SAC, Birmingham 
(44-1740)

__________________________________________________ Invoice of Contents

3 rifles
Remington Model 700 .243 caliber rifle
Rifle box
9 boxes of ammunition
Set of rings and bases for Redfield scope

FBI File No. 44-38861

All items listed above are contained in this package. A detailed , _ , 
description of items will be found in Bureau communication dated 5/17/68 LC. # 91075

RAILWAY EXPRESS
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otherwise the proprietor will not be responsible for any loss.
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FD-34O (REV. 6-24-65)

By
i L C^

(NAME OF SPECIAL AGENT)

To Be Returned □ Yes Receipt given □ Yes

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



The Story of James Earl Ray
and the Plot to Kill'
Martin Luther King Part II 
By William Bradford Huie 

"I OUT HVOLVEB
gbabiiaiiy, 

AND IBIDN1 KNOW 
ANVBODV WAS 

TO BE MUBBEREB*
James Earl Ray
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Family Circle, a publication of Cowles Communications. Tiiie. Reg uspai. oit .€ i9«. The Family circle, inc.

You become a woman one day 
when you walk instead of run. When you 
smile instead of laugh.

You become a woman one day 
when you begin to think about hairdos 
and recipes. Later on you’ll be thinking 
about home decorating and your 
family’s health and Thanksgiving dinner.

And because you're a woman, 
you’ll turn to a magazine that cares

about what a woman cares about.
The November Family Circle 

discusses all of these things. And more, 
too. In an article called Sex in Marriage, 
Ann Landers answers some important 
questions concerning the problems of 
sex that exist in many marriages. 
Truman Capote talks about violence in 
our society. And there’s an article on 
how you can raise your child’s IQ as

much as 30 points.
Maybe you’re already getting 

some ideas from Family Circle. Maybe 
somewhere else. But if you see them in 
Family Circle, you see them in your 
home. On yourself. On your child. And 
that’s the difference. Family Circle tells 
it the way it really is. So, pick up a copy. 
Family Circle is at your supermarket 
checkout counter now.

Family Circle. If there's a woman involved, we're involved.
Each month Family Circle is sold in the supermarket. And each month over 7 million shoppers are sold on Family Circle. It's a market reaction that leads to action.
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WHEN DAY 
IS DONE 
THIS ONE 
ISN’T.

lirtemp

Our new "Cushioned-Beam” 
Suspension. End of the rough 
road. "Cushioned-Beam” gives 
you a boulevard ride over 
all kinds of surfaces.

Optional air conditioning by £

Saturday night isn’t the loneliest night of the week for 
this pickup. Dodge Adventurer is ready to live it up 
when you are. Ready with soft touches like foam-padded 
seatsand carpeting. Easy-to-take options like a radio 
and car-type air conditioning. And you can even order 
bucket seats with a center console. How's Adventurer 
on the job? We’re the ones who build tough trucks.
Try Adventurer on your job for one day, and 
you'll know. See the new Dodge Adventurer 
at your Dodge Dealer’s and live a little.

No other pickup gives you this combination of 
luxury and durability:
• 383-cubic-inch V8 (optional)
• Solid, double-wall box
• Heavy-duty 3-speed synchro-shift.

DODGE ADVENTURER-ThelpO^pu
For work or play, there are 31 Dodge olckuos that give you more truck per Duck

that leads a double life
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Plastic surgery altered Ray’s appearance, as shown by these pictures taken before (left) and after (right).

After communicating in writing for two months with James Earl 
Ray through his attorney, and after traveling to Chicago, Montreal, Ot­
tawa, Los Angeles, and Birmingham and Selma, Ala., to verify what Ray 
has told me, and to investigate further, I have reached these conclusions:

■ That the plot to murder Martin Luther King, Jr., existed as early as 
August 15, 1967, eight months prior to the murder on April 4, 1968.

H That Ray was drawn unknowingly into this plot in Montreal on 
August 18, 1967, and thereafter moved as directed by the plotters.

® That as late as March 23, 1968, less than two weeks before the 
murder with which he is charged, Ray did not know that the plot in­
cluded murder or that it was aimed in any way at Dr. King.

In the preceding issue of Look, I detailed how, on April 23, 1967, 
Ray escaped from the Missouri State Penitentiary, went to Chicago and 
worked for eight weeks at the Indian Trail Restaurant in Winnetka, III. 
How he then went to Montreal, seeking a Canadian passport, hoping to 
reach a country from which he could not be extradited to the United 
States. How, on the Montreal waterfront, Ray met a man who called 
himself Raoul and who, after eight meetings with Ray, offered him living 
expenses, a good car and, ultimately, “travel papers” and $12,000, if 
Ray would return to the United States, establish himself in Birmingham 
and be “available.” And how Ray accepted this offer and met Raoul at 
the railroad station in Windsor, Ontario, at 3 p.m. on Monday, August 
21,1967.

Here, I will resume the story of Ray’s odyssey, but tell no more 
than should be told before the trial, scheduled to begin in Memphis, 
Tenn., on November 12,1968.

From his perpetually lighted, perpetually viewed and perpetually 
guarded cell in Memphis, Ray writes:
On my ivay to Birmingham, Raoul wanted me to make two trips across 
the border at Windsor-Detroit. I guess he figured 1 wouldn't attract 
much attention in my old red Plymouth for which I had paid $200. 1 
arrived at the Windsor railroad station a few minutes before 3 p.m. 
and waited about 30 minutes. Raoul came in with an attache case 
and said let’s go. On the way to the tunnel we stopped and he took three 
packages out and put them behind the back part of the seat where you 
rest your back. We rode a little further toward the tunnel, and I let him

out after he told me where to meet him on the other side. He said he’d 
cross in a cab. I went through the customs all right, and when he met 
me in Detroit he directed me to a side street where he removed the 
packages. We then drove to the Detroit bus station where he went in 
after telling me to go back to the Windsor railroad station and wait for 
him.. I had tvaited about 10 minutes at the railroad station when he 
arrived in a cab. Then it was the same procedure, except this time he 
told me to go over the bridge to Detroit, not through the tunnel.

Waiting in line at the bridge, [ noticed that the customs officers 
were shaking down about every other car. So I remembered the TV set 
in the trunk that I had bought in Montreal. Hoping to keep them from 
shaking down my car, 1 declared this TV set. I had to pull out of traffic, 
into a special lane, and the officers not only looked at the TV set but 
really shook down the car. I thought they were going to find the pack­
ages, but they didn’t go quite that far. This procedure took about 30 
minutes, and cost me $4.50 duty on the TV set.

Raoul was nervous when I met him. He asked me what had taken 
me so long, and 1 showed him the receipt for the import tax. We parked 
on a side street where he got his 3 packages and gave me $750. He told 
me to sell the old car and go to Birmingham where he’d write me a gen­
eral delivery letter telling me where and when to meet him. He again 
repeated the telephone number where 1 could contact him in New Orleans 
in an emergency. He said he’d bring me the money for a new car. 1 asked 
him again what I was expected to do, and he said for me not to worry, it 
would be relatively safe. 1 then drove him again to the Detroit bus station 
and left for Chicago. 1 spent that night in a motel about five miles east 
of Gary, Indiana, and next day I sold the old red Plymouth in Chicago 
and caught a train for Birmingham.

The Federal Bureau of Investigation can now obtain the record of 
that import-tax payment at the bridge in Detroit and know’ exactly w’hen 
Ray returned from Canada. The receipt was issued to Eric S. Galt, Ray’s 
alias at that time. Perhaps this receipt, and the exact time of day, will 
help FBI agents identify Ray’s accomplice.

Ray traveled from Chicago to Birmingham on the Illinois Central 
Railroad and arrived in Birmingham at the Terminal Station. He spent 

continued
© >968, WILLIAM BRADFORD HUIE. REPRODUCTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART STRICTLY PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION OF COWLES COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
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BAYLOR /AT ZALES9
/ JEWELERS

For more informalion write: Zales Jewelers, Box 2219, Dalias, Texas 75221
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JAMES EARL RAY CONTINUED

The Rev. Xavier von Koss, a Los Angeles hypnotist 
Ray consulted in January, 1968, told Huie: Ray 
“yearns to jeel that he is somebody. This desire for 
recognition in him is superior to sex, superior 
to money, superior to self-preservation.”

the night of August 25, 1967, at the Granada Hotel, 2230 Fourth Avenue 
North. There, for some reason, he used his old alias, John L. Rayns. Next 
day, as Eric S. Galt, he took a room and board at a house managed by 
Peter Cherpes at 2608 Highland Avenue. On the registration card, Ray 
identified himself as a shipbuilder recently employed at a shipyard in 
Pascagoula, Miss.

Ray writes:
As I said before, Raoul said he would find a meeting place in Birming­
ham and mail me the address and time. (I also had the New Orleans 
phone number he gave me.) 1 received the letter from him about my 
second or third day in Birmingham [Monday, August 28,1967]. At this 
time 1 didn’t have very good I.D. [identification] under the Galt name, 
but all the postal clerk asked me when I asked for my mail at the general 
delivery window was my middle initial. In the letter Raoul told me to 
meet him that night in the Starlite Cafe, on Fifth Avenue North, right 
across the street from the U. S. post office. I met him and he told me to get 
a good car, around $2000. Next day 1 found such a car and described it 
to him that night at the Starlite. He said it sounded okay, and next morn­
ing on the street he gave me $2000 in 100 and 50 and 20-dollar bills. 
The car was a white 1966 Mustang, with red interior and about 18,000 
miles on it. The only thing I didn’t like about it was the color. Raoul 
didn’t like that either, but he said go ahead and get it. At his request 1 
gave Raoul a set of keys to the car, and he took my home address and 
telephone number and said he’d either write or call me in maybe six 
weeks. He also gave me $500 for living expenses and another $500 to 
buy some camera equipment he described to me. [Ray still does not

PHOTOGRAPHS BY JAMES HANSEN

know why he was asked to buy the photographic equipment.] He said 
for me just to lie low and stay out of trouble.

In checking this information given me by Ray, I discovered these 
facts in Birmingham:

During the morning of Monday, August 28, 1967, Ray, as Eric S. 
Galt, rented Safety Deposit Box No. 5517 at the Birmingham Trust 
National Bank in downtown Birmingham. The bank’s log on this box, 
the record showing each time it was unlocked, seems significant. This 
log shows that the box was not unlocked when Ray rented it, but that 
he returned that afternoon, at 2:32 p.m., and had access to the box for 
five minutes. The log shows further that the box was unlocked, and Ray 
had access to it, on September 5 from 1:52 to 1:58 p.m.; on Septem­
ber 21 from 11:04 to 11:08 a.m.; and on September 28 from 10:16 
to 10:19 a.m.

Therefore, Ray had access to this box only four times: on August 28, 
September 5, September 21 and September 28, 1967. Ray told me that 
he used the box to safeguard “my Rayns I.D., Raoul’s telephone number 
in New Orleans, and a little money in case I got robbed.” Bank officials 
closed the record on the box on December 13, 1967, after receiving “the 
customer’s key” through the mail from Baton Rouge, La. The bank rec­
ords show that the customer, Eric S. Galt, gave as a reference one Karl 
Galt, 2515 Lafayette St., St. Louis, Mo.

It has been widely reported that Ray used money from this bank 
box, money that presumably he himself had brought to Birmingham, to 
buy the car. But the owner of the car, William D. Paisley, Jr., and his 

continued
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JAMES EARL RAY CONTINUED

at the lot. The main reason 1 didn't trade is that it's illegal to trade or 
sell your car while in Mexico; and I was afraid if 1 traded, the police 
would find out and I’d be out both the car and the lot. For a time 1 
thought about going back to the U.S., stealing a Mustang, and bringing 
it to Puerto Vallarta and trading it for the lot.

On one occasion a man came to my hotel room late at night and 
said he hpd seen my Alabama tag and that he was from Alabama. He 
wanted to talk about Alabama. 1 guess he thought I was crazy since I 
didn’t s^^^ich as I didn’t know much about the state. Several times 
people hai^^d things to me about Alabama, both pro and con. In Los 
Angeles 1 one# almost got arrested when people in a bar were razzing 
me about Alabama. If I’m ever a fugitive again, I won’t buy a car tag 
in Alabama. I’ll pick some state that people don't want to talk so much 
about.

Late in November, 1967, Ray left Puerto Vallarta and drove up the 
west coast of Mexico, through Tijuana, to Los Angeles, where he rented 
a room at the St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Blvd. Almost imme­
diately, he received a command to come to New Orleans for instructions.

Much has been published about Ray’s trip to New Orleans in mid­
December. A bearded man named Charles Stein was with him all the 
way, and two children, relatives of Stein, returned with them from New 
Orleans to Los Angeles. So this trip was unique for Ray, the loner and 
the fugitive. Compared with his other travels, his usual guarded move­
ments, it seems reckless.

Ray explained to me:
Yeah, I guess I talked too much. In the bar of the St. Francis I men­
tioned I was making a quick trip to Neiv Orleans, and a ivaitress asked 
me to give her cousin [Stein] a ride. I didn't mind helping them out. 
Raoul had written me and told me to meet him at a certain bar in New 
Orleans at a certain time on December 15th. He said he only wanted a 
conference, and that I’d be going back to Los Angeles. Stein and 1 took 
turns driving and drove day and night.

Three hours after I got to New Orleans I was ready to leave. Raoul 
just wanted a report on what I had been doing. He said we had one more 
job to do, and we’d do it in about two or three months. Then we’d be fin­
ished, and, for sure, he’d give me complete travel papers and $12,000 
and help me go anywhere in the world I wanted to go. He wanted me to 
be careful, not get in any trouble, and he’d keep in touch. IF hen I asked 
him what the next job was, he said not to worry about it and not to ask 
questions. Then he gave me another $2500, all in 20-dollar bills. I 
wanted to leave for Los Angeles that night, but Stein was picking up the 
children and wanted to visit some more relatives, so 1 agreed to wait one 
day for him.

Ray’s activities in Los Angeles for the next three months have been 
widely reported. While there, he became infected with the self-improve­
ment virus that seems to affect so many Southern Californians. From 
December 18, 1967, to February 12, 1968, at a cost of $465, he took 
dancing lessons at the National Dance Studios, 2026 Pacific Avenue, 
Long Beach. From January 15 to March 2, 1968, at a cost of $220, he 
look bartending lessons and was graduated from the International School 
of Bartending.

But his two most revealing experiences during this period in Los An­
geles have not been reported. He told me he had become interested in 
hypnosis while he was working in the hospital kitchen at the Missouri 
State Penitentiary. Now, on January 4, 1968, he kept an appointment he 
had made with the head of the International Society of Hypnosis, the 
Rev. Xavier von Koss, at his office at 16010 Crenshaw Blvd., in the 
South Bay area of Los Angeles.

Nine months later, on September 27, I talked at length with Rev­
erend von Koss, a well-educated, middle-aged man who conducts semi­
nars and, among other things, tries to help salesmen find more self­
confidence. Ray had forgotten his name and exact address, but again 
Ray’s diagram showing me how to find the office was accurate. The of­
fice is almost directly across Crenshaw Blvd, from El Camino College. 
Reverend von Koss is said to be “an internationally recognized authority 
on hypnosis and self-hypnosis in the field of self-improvement.”

continued

When Ray went to Dr. Russel C. Hadley 
(above) for plastic surgery in 1968, he signed the name 
Eric S. Galt (below). Elsewhere, he listed his 
own former Birmingham address as the home address 
of his “nearest relative,” a nonexistent Carl L. Galt. 
Until interviewed by Huie, Hadley did not 
know the identity of the man he had operated on.

0*Tt MAUCH 1. 196B------------------------

NAME EBIC S, GALT______________________________________________ AGt 37________________

STREET ADDRESS 5573 HOLLY .'HOD 1ILVD,_________________________ TEL : ^*-1111________

c ITY HOLLYWOOD, 90023 STATE CALIF._________

REDUCTION I F PROMbNIXT NA5 XL TIP.FOR

SIGNATURE

THE UNDERSIGNED PROMISES TO PAT RUSSEL CURTIS HADLEY. N.D. IN THE 
FOLLOWING MANNER FOR THE SURGERY DESCRIBED BELOW:S 200.00 
IN ADVANCE AND/OR:

I HEREBY EMPLOY RUSSEL C. HADLEY M.D TO PERFORM SUCH PLASTIC OR
RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY UPON ME AS WE HAVE HERETOFORE AGREED UPON AND 1 
UNDERSTAND THE DOCTOR WILL GIVL HIS BEST PROFESSIONAL CARE TOWARD THE 
ACCOMPLISHMENT OF THE RESULTS

I AM ADVISED AND FULLY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT ALTHOUGH GOOD RESULTS 
ARE EXPECTED. THEY CANNOT BE AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED: NOR CAN THERE 
BE ANY GUARANTEE AGAINST UNTOWARD RESULTS. NO ORAL REPRESENTATIONS 
HAVE BEES MADE TO THE CONTRARY

I AUTHORIZE 
RECORDS AND 
PURPOSES

RUSSEL C. HADLEY, M.D. TO TAKE >IY PHOTOGRAPHS FUR HIS 
ALSO TO REPRODUCE THEM FOR USE FOR MEDICAL AND EDUCATIONAL
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JAMES EARL RAY CONTINUED

father, William D. Paisley, both of 701 South 48th Street, Birmingham, 
tell this story:

The white Mustang was advertised for sale for $1,995 in the Bir­
mingham News of Sunday, August 27, 1967. On the afternoon of Tues­
day, the 29th, Ray telephoned the Paisley home. Mrs. Paisley advised 
him to call back around 6 p.m., when her husband would be there. Ray 
called soon after 6, wanted to see the car and was advised how to reach the 
Paisley home. He arrived in a cab a little after 7. Mr. Paisley offered to 
let him test drive the car, but Ray declined, saying he had no Alabama 
driver’s license. Mr. Paisley then drove Ray around the block in the 
car, and Ray said: “I’ll take it off your hands.” Ray then explained that 
he “did business” at the Birmingham Trust National Bank, where he of­
fered to meet Mr. Paisley next morning at 10 a.m. and pay him in cash. 
Mr. Paisley said that he would want to deposit the money in the First 
National Bank, across the street from Birmingham Trust, and the two 
agreed to meet next morning in front of the First National Bank, from 
where they would cross the street to Birmingham Trust to get the cash. 
Mr. Paisley and his son then drove Ray back to downtown Birmingham, 
where Ray got out about five blocks from the Starlite Cafe.

Next morning, Mr. Paisley met Ray in front of the First National 
Bank, expecting to go with Ray across the street to Birmingham Trust. 
But Ray startled Mr. Paisley by saying that he already had the money, 
and he caused Mr. Paisley some apprehension by promptly counting out 
an even $2,000 in nothing smaller than $20 bills. “Man, let’s be careful 
with this kind of money,” Mr. Paisley said, “right here on 20th Street in 
broad daylight.” Mr. Paisley gave Ray a $5 bill in change and walked 
directly into the First National Bank and deposited the $1,995. Then he 
took Ray to a parking lot and gave him two sets of keys and the car.

Mr. Paisley’s deposit slip shows that this transaction occurred on 
the morning of August 30, 1967. The log on Ray’s deposit box shows 
that he did not have access to it between August 28 and September 5. 
This seems to indicate that the published accounts are wrong. The 
$2,000, most probably, was never in Ray’s deposit box. Ray did not 
bring it to Birmingham. He did not “remove it from the bank deposit 
box” to pay for the car. Exactly as Ray insists, he was handed the $2,000 
in Birmingham, perhaps only a few minutes before he handed it to 
Mr. Paisley.

Ray writes:
I suppose I became involved in some sort of plot to kill King when I 
first took those packages into the U.S. from Canada. I would think it 
had all been decided before the car was bought in Birmingham, as no 
one would have given me $3000 in Birmingham just to haul narcotics 
across the border. But nobody told me anything about any planned mur­
der of King or of anyone else.

About his six weeks in Birmingham, Ray writes:
My stay in Birmingham was uneventful. Birmingham is about like 
St. Louis, only smaller. I think I told you I went to that dance school 
three times. It cost $10 total. I thought I might have to go to a Latin 
country, and it helps socially in those countries to know a little about 
Latin dances. However you have to learn the standard dance first in 
order to learn the Latin, if you can believe the schools. Also I told you 
about my experiences with the doctors in Birmingham. [He went to one 
doctor and asked for, and was given, anti-depressant pills.]

Going back to Canada a minute, when I left there I brought some 
Canadian papers with me. I guess you saw an article which linked me 
with a hippie lonely hearts club? JU hat 1 did was enroll in one of these 
international clubs while in Birmingham. The people in these clubs are 
not criminals, but they are not what you would call square. 1 still had 
not ruled out a Canadian passport, and I thought I might contact some 
woman in Canada through this club. After 1 got her address, I’d go to 
Canada and meet her through normal channels. I wouldn’t tell her I was 
from the U.S., or had been writing to her. ]’d just tell her I was a Cana­
dian from another city, and after a while ask her to sign a passport form. 
However, I never heard from anyone, and 1 forgot about it till I got to 
California.

I bought the camera equipment for Raoul, but had to ship some of

it back. J took a driver’s test, passed it, and got an Alabama driver’s 
license. I also bought new Alabama license tags [in the name of Kric S. 
Galt] after the first of October. I remember the man who later got elected 
mayor of Birmingham [George G. Seibels, Jr.] shook hands with me and 
asked me to vote for him. while I was waiting in line to buy the tass. 
About October 5th or 6th, Raoul wrote me and told me where and when 
to meet him in Nuevo Laredo, Mexico.

On my way to Mexico I mailed the safety deposit box keys to the 
bank in Birmingham as I was sure I’d never see Birmingham again. I 
don’t remember the name of the motel in Nuevo Laredo where I met 
Raoul, but I’ll draw you a map so you can find my registration record. 
1 had been in the motel about two hours when Raoul came to my room. 
He told me to follow him across the border, back into Texas. He took a 
cab, and after we passed through U.S. customs he got out of the cab and 
into the Mustang with me. He directed me to a car in front of a frame 
house. He opened the trunk of that car and transferred a tire on a car 
wheel to my car trunk. He rode with me as we again crossed the border 
into Mexico. At Mexican customs he got out and waited beside the 
building. Following his instructions, I asked the customs men for a tour­
ist card, telling them I was going into the interior of Mexico, not just into 
Nuevo Laredo. (No tourist card is necessary to visit the border towns in 
Mexico; only if you are going into the interior.) When the customs men 
started to search the car, I gave them $3 as Raoul had told me to do, and 
they stopped the search and put a mark on everything. Raoul and I then 
got in the car and drove to the motel where we had met and where I was 
registered. There we found the car Raoul had taken the tire out of: it had 
been driven there by another driver. Raoul again transferred the tire and 
wheel from my car back to the other car [which had a Mexican license 
plate]. We talked a while, and Raoul said he wanted me to haul the wheel, 
the tire, and the tire’s contents through the Mexican interior customs 
check which is about 50 kilometers south of the border. He also told me 
to keep the photographic equipment for the time being.

1 stayed at that motel that night, and next morning Raoul came and 
again transferred the tire to my car. Then I followed him and his car to 
the interior customs house where officers checked both his car and mine. 
We drove a little further, and when we were out of sight of the customs 
house, we again transferred the tire from my car to his. Then he gave 
me $2000, all in 20-dollar bills. He said he couldn’t get the travel papers 
for me as yet, but for sure he’d have them for me the next time he saw 
me. He’d also have for me the $12,000, enough for me to go in business 
in a new country.

Raoul said he figured he’d need me again in about two or three 
months, and he suggested that 1 stay in Mexico. I told him I’d stay in 
Mexico a while, but then I wanted to go to Los Angeles and wait there. 
(The main reason I wanted to go to Los Angeles was to see if I could get 
a job on a ship.) Raoul said okay, but for me to let him know where I 
was by calling the New Orleans telephone number from time to time, 
and that he’d write me general delivery in Los Angeles.

I decided to go to Acapulcp. There I checked in at the San Fran­
cisco Motel, where I had/Stayed in early 1959. But next day I moved to 
another motel and stayed four days, then I decided to go to Puerto 
Vallarta. (The reason I left Acapulco was that everything was money. 
You couldn’t park or go to the beach without somebody wanting pesos.) 
I had read about Puerto lallarta in True or Argosy. On the way there I 
stayed at the Pancho Vilia Motel in Guadalajara. 1 had an infected tooth, 
and the manager referred me to a dentist.

The road between Tepic and Puerto Vallarla was bad. The rainy sea­
son was just ending. About 30 kilometers from Puerto Vallarta I got 
stuck. Bui since the road is just one lane wide, some Mexicans in a truck 
pulled me cut so they could get through. I spent a month in Puerto 
Vallarta. The first three weeks I stayed at the Hotel Rio; the last week 
at the Tropicana which is right on the beach. This is the best town in 
Mexico. IL'hen I get out of jail again, Fm going back there permanently. 
Quite a few businesses there are owned by English-speaking persons.

I spent most of my time on the beach. I was in one brothel in town 
about four times, plus twice during the day on business. A male waiter 
there had a small lot he wanted to trade for my car. I went out and looked 

continued
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LIVE THE CAREFREE ELECTRIC WAY

Hameless electric heat 
won’t burn a hoB^
in your pockety
Take it from these people who know.
They’re typical of millions who 
switched to flameless electric heat 
from old-fashioned heating fuels.

“Electric heat costs us a few pennies extra a day, 
and it’s well worth it. When you add the time 
and money we save on cleaning.. .well, electric heat 
actually works out to be a bargain."

“We actually save money with k
electric heat. We figured "

what we formerly paid for both fuel and electricity 
during a year; then compared that with last year’s 
electric bills, which included electric heat.
We came out way ahead.”

“Electric heat runs us just about the same

not all we like about it. It’s clean, gentle heat..,
we never have cold spots or hot blasts.”

as our old system... almost to the dollar. But that’s

LW w ra'*" “’pipcttic Heat
b. Live Better

®MJ Electrically
Edison Electric Institute
750 Third Ave., N.Y., N.Y. 10017

This Gold Medallion identifies a home where 
everything’s electric, including the heat.

Call your electric heating contractor or your electric light and power company.
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Leadership 
O

It is not unusual for men who have achieved 
noted stature in their chosen fields to have 
displayed early Indication of strong personal 
industry and accomplishment. Those cited in 
this series of messages, who were engaged in 
magazine sates work during a period of their 
youth, ate examples.

iM^^^^^

'KSXfi'SV

iiliilB^
®13® IBisi®®®

S. F. Wikstrom
VICE-PRESIDENT — MARKETING^ ALABAMA GAS CORPORATION

“The experience I gained selling magazines 
as a youngster encouraged me to enter the sales 
profession, and has been most helpful to me as 
a sales executive/'

These words from Mr. S* F. Wikstrom illus­
trate his warm appreciation for the house-to- 
house contact work from which he benefitted 
some thirty years ago.

Countless other business and professional 
men today share similar memories and recog­
nize the many lasting rewards they acquired as 
student subscription representatives.

As young men bringing wholesome reading 
to families in their communities, they were able

to earn monies for schooling and other worthy 
purposes while learning how to participate in 
a business situation ... to sell a product on its 
merits . . * and to project and express them­
selves with confidence.

Parents of young men currently engaged in 
magazine sales work can appreciate the per­
spective, mental alertness and strong sense of 
accomplish men t developed through con tacts 
with prospects plus experienced youth-counselor 
guidance.

While these enterprising student represen­
tatives enrich their own business and social 
maturity, they bring stimulating entertainment

and thought-provoking information to the 
many recipients of their products*

“Any young man would do well to spend 
some time in constructive public contact work 
such as this/’ Mr* Wikstrom suggests, “He will 
find it an invaluable experience — no matter 
what his chosen field/*

If you know of a 
young man interested in 
developing his own pat­
tern of leadership, have 
him contact headquar­
ters of one of the com­
panies below.

Sponsored by these 
Central Registry-member 

Budget Subscription 
Agencies:

CIVIC READING 
CLUB, INC* 
R. Y. Long

Vice-President and General Manager

EDUCATIONAL 
BOOK CLUB, INC* 

Edward Willkie 
Vice-President and General Manager

HOME READER 
SERVICE, INC*

A. L. Lee
Vice-Preeident and Genera/ Manager

HOME REFERENCE 
LIBRARY* INC* 

Richard Long
Vice-Pretide nt and General Manager

MUTUAL READERS 
LEAGUE, INC* 
Byron Lodatick

Vice-Preeident and General Manager

AFFILIATES OF COWLES COMMUNICATIONS, INC., PUBLISHER OF LOOK, 111 TENTH STREET, DES MOINES, IOWA 50304
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JAMES EARL RAY CONTINUED

Ray drove from California to Selma, Ala., 
in March, 1968, and registered 
on March 22 at the Flamingo Motel, 
using the name Eric S. Galt. Below is his 
registration card for the $8 room.

“Yes,” said Reverend von Koss, “according to my record and my 
notes, Eric Galt telephoned me and came here for an interview at 2 p.m. 
on Thursday, January 4, 1968. We talked at length. I remember him 
clearly now. He seemed very much interested in self-improvement. lie 
wanted to find a way to improve himself and his life. He had read several 
books on the subject and was impressed with the degree of mind concen­
tration which one can obtain by the use of hypnosis. He wanted to use 
this for self-improvement. He mentioned that people who used hypno­
tism often can solve problems in 30 seconds which normally would re­
quire 30 minutes at the conscious level. He also seemed to be aware of 
self-image and its importance to a person. So he had studied hypnosis 
and self-hypnosis, and he came to me seeking further information.

“I questioned him about his goals in life, and he told me he was con­
sidering taking a course in bartending. I explained carefully that to 
reach a better and more satisfying life, one must clearly see in one’s mind 
what one wants to achieve. He seemed in full agreement. But when I 
emphasized that he must complete his course in bartending, that he must 
work hard, that he must go to night school, that he must construct a set­
tled-down life, I could feel a wall rising between us. I lost him. His mind 
moved far away from what 1 was saying to him. I, of course, did not then 
know his desperate situation. But I could clearly feel whatever it was in 
him which prevented his moving toward a way of life that would satisfy 
him.”

“Did you reach any conclusions about him?” I asked. “His capa­
bilities? H’s fantasies?”

“Yes. All persons, like myself, who work in the profession of mind

power can readily discern the main motivational drive of any person. Ray 
belongs to the recognition type. He desires recognition from his group, 
from himself. He yearns to feel that he is somebody. This desire for rec­
ognition in him is superior to sex, superior to money, superior to self­
preservation.”

“Did you offer him any advice?”
“Well,” said Reverend von Koss, “I tried to paint a picture of a 

future in which he would have recognition as a worthwhile member of 
society. I noticed howr he went along with me and then seemed to col­
lapse.”

“Of course,” I said. “He was a fugitive. He couldn’t hold a job. 
The way of life you pictured was impossible.” continued
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JAMES EARL RAY CONTINUED

If you have 
little children and 
big ideas, get the 
Big Swinger. Jumbo 
pictures in seconds 
for peanuts. 
Only 24.95 «

"Suggested list price. “Polaroid" and "Swinger”)*)

Line up a game tonight
Any game. From Shuffle Board. To Dart Board. To 

re-lining your Ping Pong Table.
Do it with Mystikplastic-coated cloth tape.
It comes in 14 party colors. It’s waterproof. Shrink­

proof. Weatherproof. And it’ll last almost indefinitely.
But don’t think of Mystik as simply for fun and

games. You can use it for marking. 
Or mending. Practically anything.

Mystik. When you use your

decorating.

96 LOOK 11-26-68

k Mystik Tapes:
1 From the makers 
I of Elmer’s Glues

Krylon Spray Paint.

“I know that now,” Reverend von Koss replied. “I learned it when 
Eric Galt was revealed to be an accused assassin. He had given my name as 
a reference somewhere, so FBI agents came and I gave them my record.”

“Did you hypnotize him?”
“I tested him for hypnosis. But I quickly encountered very strong 

subconscious resistance. He could not cooperate. This, of course, is the 
case when a person fears that under hypnosis he may reveal something 
he wishes to conceal. So I didn’t press further with Ray. 1 felt sorry for 
him. I wished I could help him. But there was nothing 1 could do except 
recommend a few books for him to study.”

“What books did you recommend?”
“Well, the list is here in my notes. I recommended three books: 

How to Cash in on Your Hidden Memory Power by William D. Hersey. 
Self-Hypnotism: The Technique and Its Cse in Daily Living by Leslie M. 
LeCron. And Psycho-Cybernetics by Maxwell Maltz.”

When Ray was arrested at the London Airport, in his luggage offi­
cers of Scotland Yard found well-worn copies of all three of these books.

The one point Ray has made most often to me is that when you are 
a criminal and a fugitive, you cannot afford a “prominent feature” in 
your face. Ray had two such prominent features: a “nasal tip” and a 
low-hanging left earlobe on which he had too often tugged. He wrote: 
I felt sure that the FBI, sooner or later, would put rne on the Top Ten 
[the ten most wanted criminals]. Prominent features are not noticed 
too much when you just casually look at a man. But they are noticed at 
once in a photograph. So 1 figured that if I could remove my two promi­
nent features, then when the FBI put me on the Top Ten and circulated 
my old pictures, and stressed my nasal tip and low-hanging ear, then 
nobody would recognize me because I wouldn't any longer have those 
prominent features. Also, I kept trying to look several years younger than 
the FBI would put my age. While I was in Hollywood 1 had the nasal tip 
removed by Dr. Russel Hadley. I was going to get another plastic sur­
geon to fix my ear, but I didn’t have time.

On Wednesday, September 25, 1968, I walked into the busy offices 
of Dr. Russel C. Hadley, in the new7 Muir Medical Center, at Hollywood 
and La Brea, 7080 Hollywood Blvd. As a prospective patient, I filled out 
a form, paid a $10 consultation fee and waited, along with a Mexican- 
American boy with a scar on his lip and a woman who had always wanted 
her nose made smaller.

Dr. Hadley has impressive credentials. He is on the teaching staff 
of the University of Southern California Medical School, where he got 
his MD. He is on the staff of the Children’s Hospital of Los Angeles; 
a member of the Los Angeles Surgical Society; and one of his duty as­
signments during the Second World War w:as w'ith the 7th Infantry Divi­
sion in the Aleutians, where the chief medical problem was frozen feet. 
He is a big. gruff, no-nonsense man, balding, with reddish hair. Because 
he does much of his operating in his own suite of offices, he wears his 
skull cap and green fatigues while he receives prospective patients.

When I was alone with him, I closed the door and said: “Doctor, 
I’m not really a prospective patient. I signed one of these forms so I 
could reach you in complete confidence. 1 came here at the request of 
a former patient, a man you knew as Eric S. Galt and whose real name is 
James Earl Ray.”

“Who’s he?” the doctor asked. “And who are you? I don’t get the 
connection.”

“I’m only a writer,” I said. “But I thought you might remember 
operating on James Earl Ray alias Eric Galt. He is a man of some promi­
nence. Hasn’t anyone been here in the last few weeks to refresh your 
memory?”

“I’m still in the dark,” Dr. Hadley said. “I don’t remember any 
Galt or Ray. I’m a busy man. And nobody has refreshed my memory.”

“Well, Ray alias Galt,” I said, “is charged with the murder of Martin 
Luther King. And he told me you operated on him earlier this year.”

I got the doctor’s undivided attention. “What!” he said. “You mean 
I operated on this fellow who’s accused of killing King?”

“He told me that you did,” I said.
“And what was the name he says he came here under?”
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“Galt. Eric S. Galt.”
Abruptly, the doctor left the room, and I knew he was looking at 

his files. When he returned, he was on guard. He was also shaking his 
head in disbelief.

“Do you have his medical authority?” he asked.
“No, sir,” I said. “I don’t have it at this moment. Ray is in jail in 

Memphis, and 1 have to get the authority through his lawyer. I’ll have it 
in 36 hours.”

“Well, let’s get this straight,” the doctor emphasized. “I will not 
tell you anything. You bring me proper medical authority, and I’ll pro­
ceed in the legally prescribed manner.”

On Friday morning, September 27, 1968, I telephoned Dr. Hadley 
and told him I had the authority. He invited me to come to his office at 
5:30 p.m. When I arrived, his nurses were gone. Only the doctor, his 
lawyer and his wife were present. After the lawyer examined and ap­
proved the authority I presented, Dr. Hadley was friendly and coopera­
tive. But he was still stunned at the realization that during all the pub­
licity he had never remembered that less than a month before the murder 
of Martin Luther King, he had altered the appearance of Eric S. Galt.

The doctor’s records show that Ray first came to his office on Feb-

He gave his address as the St. Francis Hotel and
ruary 19, 1968. Ray did his usual cheating on his age, giving his birth 
date as^
listed his nearest relative as Carl L. Galt, 2608 Highland Ave., Birming­
ham, Ala. (He had used the same name before, with a different spelling 
of the first name and a St. Louis address.)

Ray’s surgery was for “Reduction of Prominent Nasal Tip.” On 
the record were these entries:

3/5 Nasal tip reconstruction for pointed tip.

Under local anesthesia in office.
Ret. Thurs.

3/7 Nasal pack removed. Doing well.
Ret. Mon.

3/11 Sutures removed. Healing well.
Ret. 6 wks.

Ray, of course, did not return in six weeks. And this meant that 
Dr. Hadley did not have before-and-after photos of his patient. Normal­
ly, the doctor makes before-and-after photos of every patient. He made 
before photos of Ray, but, for some reason, the camera wasn’t working 
properly, and Ray’s before photos were spoiled, along with those of sev­
eral other patients. The after photos are not made until about six weeks 
after the operation, when healing is complete; and apparently Ray ex­
pected to be in Los Angeles six weeks after his operation. (The photos 
shown with this article are therefore from other sources.)

The fee for Ray’s operation was $200, paid in cash.
“1 suppose I’m a fairly observant person,” Dr. Hadley said. “And 

what amazes me is that, try as I might, I cannot remember anything at 
all about Eric S. Galt. I guess nobody "will believe it, but it’s the truth.”

“I can believe it,” I said. “Most everybody who has ever seen Ray 
describes him as a man who can go unnoticed in any crowd.”

I advised Dr. Hadley to notify the FBI, which he promptly did. He 
also notified the Los Angeles Medical Association.

Before his nose could heal completely, Ray received by mail on 
March 15 the directive he had been expecting. He was wanted in Selma 
and Birmingham, Ala.

He drove his white Mustang from California through New Orleans, 
continued

Ho. Ho. Hooven
Introducing the Hoover home beauty salon. The 

hood is designed so a headful of large rollers slips under 
easily. And the see-thru visor completely covers

in the front without creating a closed-in feeling. There 
are four temperature settings and a complete power 

manicure. Wouldn’t it make a nice gift for someone you 
know? Wouldn’t it be a nice gift to receive.

DIAMOND mUH 
NW-1%8
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JAMES EARL RAY CONTINUED

It’s not all coffee and doughnuts.
It’s Red Cross help with an emergency leave. It’s being there to lend 

a hand. It’s a cable to Vietnam telling a new father the happy news. 

It’s anything and everything your Red Cross can do for a serviceman. 
Wherever he is. Last year, every month nearly 100,000 military men 

were aided by the Red Cross. This year, even more will need help. The 

Red Cross can do this only with your financial support. Your volun­
teer service. Help us help. The American Red Cross.

and on Friday, March 22, 1968, registered at the Flamingo Motel 
in Selma. The motel is near the Edmund Pettus Bridge, which Americans 
will remember. This was the bridge that became famous when Alabama 
State Troopers and the mounted deputies of Sheriff Jim Clark tear- 
gassed, beat down, rode down, and dispersed the first column of whites 
and Negroes that attempted to march from Selma to Montgomery. The 
television films of these incidents, which enraged many, are believed to 
have assured passage of the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

The Flamingo Motel faces Highway 80, route of the Selma-to-Mont- 
gomery March, the high-water mark of the old Movement in which 
whites and blacks walked and hoped together. The man who led the 
march was Dr. Martin Lu her King, Jr.

On February 16, 1968, Dr. King had spoken in Selma, and the 
Times-Journal, under a three-column picture of him on page one, re­
ported :

“Dr. Martin Luther King brought his drive for a planned springpoor 
people’s march on the nation’s capital to Selma Friday in an appearance 
before a capacity crowd at the Tabernacle Baptist Church. . . .

“During the appearance he solicited both physical and financial sup­
port for the proposed march on Washington to protest against the eco­
nomic plight of the nation’s Negroes.

“He said that just like the plagues of Pharaoh’s time they are plan­
ning to send waves of some 3000 persons each to the city until Congress 
takes some action toward eliminating economic depression among 
Negroes.

“King said that the city of Selma has probably made more progress 
in the past several years than any other in the South in its race relations.

“But he warned the crowd, made up of about equal numbers of 
adults and young people . . . that they must not become complacent, that 
there is still a long battle to be fought.”

On Thursday afternoon, March 21, 1968, the Selma Times-]ournal 
published this Associated Press dispatch:

“Birmingham, Ala. (AP)—Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. takes his 
recruiting drive for his poor people’s march on Washington back into 
south Alabama today after spending the night in Birmingham. . . .

“King and his followers moved into Alabama late Wednesday after 
a two-day swing through Mississippi.” The story also said: “He planned 
to drive to Lisman, Linden and Camden today, then fly to Atlanta. . . .” 
Camden is 33 miles from Selma.

On March 23, James Earl Ray left Selma for Atlanta.

The outline of the plot to murder Dr. King now begins to become 
visible to me. It may not be visible to my readers because, until Ray has 
been tried, I cannot reveal all that I have found to be true. But from what 
1 know, from what I have learned from Ray, and from my investigative 
research, some of the features of the plot were:

■ Dr. King was to be murdered for effect. His murder was planned, 
not by impulsive men who hated him personally, though they probably 
did hate him, but by calculating men who wanted to use his murder to 
trigger violent conflict between white and Negro citizens.

■ He was to be murdered during the election year of 1968.
■ Since he was to be murdered for maximum bloody effect, he was 

to be murdered, not while he was living quietly at his home in Atlanta, 
but at some dramatic moment, at some dramatic place where contro­
versy was raging. By March 15, 1968, the plotters clearly had begun 
aiming at murdering him at some point where he was forming or lead­
ing the Poor People’s March.

■ He was to be murdered by a while man, or white men, who would 
be described as “Southerners” and “racists.”

■ Preferably, he was to be murdered in Birmingham or Montgomery 
or Selma, since these cities were milestones in his career as an advocate 
of racial change.

■ There was no necessity, after the murder, for the murderer or mur­
derers to be murdered to prevent a trial or trials—because a trial or trials 
could yield extra dividends of hatred and violence.

Therefore, in this plot, Dr. King was the secondary, not the primary, 
target. The primary target was the United States of America.
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ETTER

hours!

Now, you don’t have to sleep on rollers! 18 rollers in 3 sizes...all heat at 
the same time... in as little as 4 minutes. Roll up your hair—dry. No water 
or lotion needed. Restores your set or spot curls...in minutes. Attractive 
carrying case—zippered for easy use. A beautiful gift!

General Electric Company, Housewares Div. .Bridgeport, Conn. 06602

GENERAL ^ ELECTRIC

New!
GENERAL ELECTRIC’S 
IMW M» HAIR DRYER

While he was in the Missouri State Penitentiary, 
Ray says, he noted the narnes of two lawyers he 
saw on television: F. Lee Bailey and another 
lawyer named Hanes. After he was arrested in 
London in 1968, Ray decided to ask Bailey to 
defend him. in the United States. This request 
was forwarded through his court-appointed 
British attorney, but Bailey said no.
Through the U.S. Embassy, the British 
attorney learned the full name of 
Arthur J. Hanes, and telephoned him. Hanes, 
shown above standing in the hallway of 
the rooming house from which the shot was 
fired that killed King, later received a 
letter from Ray and agreed to defend him.

...with exclusive 
portablemist 
attachment for 
spot touch ups!

In a future issue, William Bradford Huie 
plans to tell in detail the personal story that 
may not be developed at the trial—the activi­
ties of James Earl Ray between March 23 
and the day that he was arrested in London. Most versatile ever —and fast! Has full penetrating mist for complete 

sets, conditioning and lustrous hair coloring...spot mist accessory for 
quick touch ups. 3 temperature settings for use as regular dryer, 
plus mist setting. Extra-large hood. Easy to store and carry. Outstand­
ing gitt! General Electric Company,Housewares Div.,Bridgeport,Conn.06602

GENERAL ^ ELECTRIC
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LOOK at the movies

Kate and “The Lion in Winter”—A Feast of a Film
Hie thee hence to The Lion in Winter— 
to Henry II and Eleanor of Aquitaine 
in the England of 1183. Peter O’Toole 
is the sly and mighty king and 
Katharine Hepburn, his knifey wife, 
imprisoned for her insurrections but 
let out for Christmas Court. Henry 
summons Eleanor and sons Richard, 
Geoff and John: he’ll point out his 
successor. Which son shall papa 
consecrate? Vacant, spittle-chin John? 
Richard, the tough pervert? Or 
cunning Geoff? He finds a flaw in each 
anointment. And so they're off!— 
shouting, scheming, spewing slurs, 
each the enemy of all. Henry loves it. 
His tongue plunders his brain for 
bile and bite. He revels in putting on 
heirs, tormenting them with tease and 
taunt. The cunning sons now craft 
revenge while counting on the queen. 
And 0 what a queen is Kate! She 
knows howto play her cards: feminine, 
lips atremble, tears at the corners 
of her mouth, a shrewd spider and 
hard as any man. She long ago 
stopped dreaming of days and knights 
to come. Now, she yearns for 
freedom and Richard with the crown. 
Her confrontations with O’Toole 
are bravura performances of wit and 
delicious savagery. At the last, Henry 
is her master. She is resigned but 
will not quit: she and her sons will 
scheme again. The screenplay by 
James Goldman, who wrote the 
original play, is a tapestry of ravishing 
speech; yet the film is marred by 
an occasional counterfeit line clapped 
on for a cheap laugh, by music 
that’s intrusive, and by its restless 
length. A king does not go on forever 
and neither should a film. I cite 
these flaws regretfully because, on 
balance, The Lion in Winter, 
gothic with rage and foxy delights, 
is a rich, satisfying belabor of love. 
GENE SHALIT

Three scheming princes: John, Geoffrey and Richard (above) are not beneath over­
turning their parents, King Henry II (Peter O'Toole) and Eleanor of Aquitaine (Katharine Hepburn). 
Making their film debuts as the boys are Nigel Terry, John Castle and Anthony Hopkins.
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DOES THE GOVERNMENT HAVE THE RIGHT TO LIE...?

Al bert C. Persons

THE FIRST PUBLISHED ACCOUNT BY AN AMERICAN PILOT 
HIRED BY THE QA TO FLY COMBAT MISSIONS IN CUBA

JFK CANCELLED CIA PLANS...CIA TAKES RAP

*150
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THE AUTHOR

Albert C., “Buck” Persons was born in 
Connecticut and lived there for six months 
before departing with his parents for Tientsin, 
China, where his father was stationed with 
the 15th Infantry. For the next 17 years he 
lived on a series of army posts scattered be­
tween China and Washington, D.C. When he 
was 17-years-old he went to sea for what was 
supposed to have been one voyage on a ship 
that sailed between New York and Shanghai. 
The one voyage turned into two and, he says, 
if his father had not been waiting for him on 
the dock in New York at the end of the second 
voyage, he might still be at sea today.

Buck Persons served with the Seaforth 
Highlanders, the Royal Canadian Air Force 
and the U.S. Army Air Corps in World War II. 
In the years following the war he combined 
two careers—journalism and flying. He has 
been managing editor of three weekly news­
papers and in 1967 he celebrated the thirtieth 
anniversary of his first flight and his 10,000th 
hour in the air.

In January, 1961, Mr. Persons was re­
cruited as one of 18 U.S. airmen to perform 
support missions for the brigade of Cuban 
freedom fighters who went ashore at the Bay 
of Pigs in April, 1961. Four of his group were 
shot down over the Bay of Pigs in a last, des­
perate effort to save the doomed invasion. This 
is his story of the controversial episode at the 
Bay of Pigs. It is a first person, eye witness 
account. “If it does not provide all of the an­
swers,” Persons says, “at least it provides 
many that have never been heard before, and 
it puts the entire affair into a perspective quite 
different from that in which it has been viewed 
by most of the world up to this time.
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